YKG AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GEO CONNECT LIMITED.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Geo Connect Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the statement
of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rule, 2015 as amended (“Ind AS”) and the
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2024, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion on standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
analysis, Board’s report Including Annexure to the Board’s Report and shareholder
information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.



our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or my knowledge obtained
during the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act'") with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position),
profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls ,that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. we also:



* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing an opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decision of a reasonable
knowledge user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work, and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report as per Ind AS are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure 'A'. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note 30 to the financial
statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

il There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to

the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,



Vi.

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement

company has not been declared or paid dividend during the year.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used
an accounting software for maintaining its Books of account which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of
audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from April 1, 2023, reporting under rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024.

(h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company did not pay any remuneration to its Directors during the year.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the “Annexure B” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4

of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For YKG and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0029968N

(CA Yashwant Kumar Gupta)

FCA, Partner

Membership No. 505467
UDIN: 24505467BKDBNQ5184
Place: New Delhi

Date: May 28, 2024



YKG AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Annexure ‘A” to the Independent Auditors' Report of Even Date on the Financial
Statements of GEO CONNECT LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub section 3 of section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

To the members of GEO CONNECT LIMITED.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GEO CONNECT
LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, these
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's



judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31 , 2024 based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Explanatory paragraph

we also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, the financial
statements of Company, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the
related Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other



explanatory information, and our report dated May 28, 2024 has expressed an unqualified
opinion.

For YKG and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0029968N

(CA Yashwant Kumar Gupta)
FCA, Partner

Membership No. 505467
UDIN: 24505467BKDBNQ5184
Place: New Delhi

Date: May 28, 2024



YKG AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in Paragraph we under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements" of our report of even date

Re: GEO CONNECT LIMITED (‘the Company’)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 and according to the
information and explanations given to us and on the basis of such checks as we considered
appropriate, we state that in our opinion :-

1) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, plant and Equipment and relevant
details of right-of-use assets.

(B) Company does not have Intangible Assets under fixed assets. Accordingly, the
provision of Clause 3 (i)(a)(B) of the order are not applicable to the company and
hence not commented upon.

(b) All fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Based on our examination and information given to us we report that company take
possession of office premises at Ansal Plaza UGSR-21 but didn’t get registered the same in the
name of company as at balance sheet date which are disclosed in the financial statements
included under property plant and equipment. Detail of the same are given below:

Description of | Gross Held in In | Whether Period held - |Reason for
property Carrying Name of promoter, indicate range, | not being
Value director  or | where held in name
their relative |appropriate of company
or employee
Office premises| 91.58 lakh Ansal YES, 31-03-2022 Holding
Housing Ltd | PROMOTOR company=
Registry
under
process

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and equipment and Intangible Assets
during the year

(e) Based on the Information and explanation given to us, No Proceeding have been initiated
during the year or are pending against company as at March 31st, 2024 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988 (as amended in 2016) and
rules made thereunder.



2) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs 5 cr, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii) (b) of the order is not
applicable.

3) The company has made Investments in, provide any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in nature of loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties, during the year, in respect of which:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not made Investments in, provide any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in nature of loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (a) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to
the company.

b) In our opinion, the guarantee provided and the term and condition of the provided
are not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

c¢) Company does not grant any loan or advances in the nature of loan, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (c) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to
the company.

d) Company does not grant any loan or advances in the nature of loan, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (d) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to
the company.

e) Company does not grant any loan or advances in the nature of loan, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (e) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to
the company.

f) Company does not grant any loan or advances in the nature of loan, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (f) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to
the company.

4) The Company has given guarantee to Banks/financial institutions against loans taken by
its Holding Company; Ansal Housing Limited. As on the date of Balance Sheet, the
outstanding amount of such guarantee is Rs. 57.51 crore. The provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

6) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of activities carried on by the
Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

7) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
Goods and service tax (GST), wealth-tax, customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, wealth-tax,
customs duty, Goods and service tax (GST), cess and other material statutory dues were



outstanding at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess on account of any
dispute, are as follows:

. | Period to which | Forum  where
Name of the Amount in . .
statute Nature of dues Rubees the amount | dispute is
P relate (A/Y) pending
Tax & Interest 23,06,260.00 2018-19 .
: Scrutiny
Income Tax Act | upon completion
Assessment
of assessment
Tax & Interest 2,31,860.00 2019-20 Commissioner
Income Tax Act | upon completion of Income tax
of assessment (CIT)
Tax & Interest 1,39,510.00 2020-21 Commissioner
Income Tax Act | upon completion of Income tax
of assessment (CIT)
Tax & Interest 56,800.00 2023-24 Commissioner
Income Tax Act | upon completion of Income tax
of assessment (CIT)
Tax & Interest 4,27,800.00 2016-17
i Assessment u/s
Income Tax Act | upon completion
154
of Assessment

8) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

9) (a) According to information and explanations given by the management, we are of the
opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or interest
thereon to any lender.

(b) According to information and explanations given by the management, the company has
not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

(c) According to information and explanations given by the management, the term loans
were applied for the purposes for which the loans are obtained.

(d) According to information and explanations given by the management, the fund raised
on short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for loan term purpose by
the company.

(e) According to information and explanations given by the management, company has
not taken funds from any entity to meet the obligation of its subsidiary, joint venture,
associates company.

(f) According to information and explanations given by the management, company has
not raised loan during the year on the pledge of security held in subsidiary, joint venture,
associates company.



10) (a) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has not raised any money way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year and
hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable.

11) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle-blower complaints received during the
year by the company, while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedure.

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Standalone Ind
AS Financial Statements, as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

14) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, provision of Section 138 of the companies act 2013 relating to Internal Audit
are not applicable to the company and hence reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the order is not
applicable.

15) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him hence provision of section 192 of the Companies Act,2013 are
not applicable to the company.

16) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section
45-JA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company. Hence
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), b), (c) of order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and hence reporting under
clause 3(xvi)(d) of order is not applicable.

17) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

18) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.



19) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on information and explanation given to us, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20) (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other
than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said
Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b) In respect of Ongoing Projects, there are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) at year end that requiring transfer to a Special account within a period
of 30 days from the end of the said financial year in compliance with the provision of section
135(6) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable
for the year.

For YKG and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0029968N

(CA Yashwant Kumar Gupta)
FCA, Partner

Membership No. 505467
UDIN: 24505467BKDBNQ5184
Place: New Delhi

Date: May 28, 2024



Membership No. 505467
PLACE : New Delhi
DATE : 28.05.2024

GEO CONNECT LIMITED
606, 6th FLOOR, INDRA PRAKASH BUILDING, 21 BARAKHAMBA ROAD, NEW DELHI - 110001
CIN-U74899DL1999PLC101065
BALANCE SHEET AS AT March 31, 2024
{Rupees in lacs)
As at As at
Particulars NOTE NO. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
a Property , Plant and equipment 2 181.77 177.00
b Financial Assets
i Other Financial Assets 3 5,501.84 5,074.40
c Defferred Tax Assets ( Net) 4 64.54 62.65
d Other non- current assets 5 1,425.20 1,445.02
Total Non-Current Assets 7,173.35 6,759.07
2 Current Assets
a Inventories 6 1,086.78 1,043.75
b Financial Assets
i Trade Receivables 7 4,046.48 3,565.44
ii Cash and cash equivalents 8 45.19 105.21
ii Other Financial Assets 9 138.19 202.44
€ Other Current Assets 10 173.51 317.91
Total Current Assets 5,490.15 5,234.75
TOTAL ASSETS 12,663.50 11,993.82
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
a Equity Share Capital 1 987.93 987.93
b Other equity 12 3,113.97 2,927.63
Total Equity 4,101.90 3,915.56
2 Non Current Liabilities
a Financial liabilites
i Borrowings 13 11.90 11.21
ii Other financial liabilties 14 4,125.21 3,901.50
b Long Term Provisions 15 89.96 77.88
Total non-current liabilities 4,227.07 3,990.59
3 Current Liabilities
a Financial liabilities
i Borrowings 16 274.36 60.04
ii Trade Payables
(A) Total outstanding Dues of Micro, Small and Medium enterprises * =
(B) Total outstanding Dues other than Micro, Smallar 17 564.28 732.33
iii other financial liabilities 18 1,577.56 1,402.15
b Provisions 19 9.53 12.64
c Current Tax liabilities 20 25.20 35.55
d Other Current Liabilities 21 1,883.60 1,844.96
Total current liabilities 4,334.53 4,087.67
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 12,663.50 11,993.82
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes No. 1 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
for YKG AND ASSOCIATES Deepak Sharma Sabu Thomas
Chartered Accountants DIN 09222095 = DIN 00061355
Firm Registration No.ozsssar{\\ = Director ,/ ™~ Director
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Notes No. 1 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements

GEO CONNECT LIMITED
608, 6th FLOOR, INDRA PRAKASH BUILDING, 21 BARAKHAMBA ROAD, NEW DELHI - 110001
CIN-U74899DL1999PLC101065
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
{Rupees in lacs)
NOTE NO. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
| Revenue from operations 22 3,617.63 3,479.73
Il Other Income 23 232,34 185.77
il Total Income (I+lI) 3,849.97 3,665.50
IV EXPENSES
a Purchase of land / development rights 24 43.08 -
b Cost of Material consumed - -
[ Change in inventories of finished goods and work in
progress 25 (43.08) -
d Employee benefits expenses 26 594.26 566.16
e Financial Costs 108.71 135.69
f Depreciation and amortisation expense 2 14.93 14.06
g Other expenses 27 2,871.90 2,728.64
Total Expenses (IV) 3,589.80 3,444.55
V  Profit before Tax (lll-IV) 260.17 220.95
VI Tax Expense / (Benefit) :
a Current tax 64.77 59.56
b Tax adjustment for earlier years (0.55) (39.53)
C Deferred tax - Current Year (4.79) (1.72)
d Deferred tax- Earlier Year - -
Vil Profit/(loss) for the year (V-VI) 200.74 202.64
vIi| Other comprehensive Income
A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
a. Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (11.51) (4.86)
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss 2.90 1.22
Total other comprehensive income A (i - ii)
X' Total comprehensive income for the year (VH+VIH) 186.33 196.55
X Earnings per equity share (Face value Rs. 10 each)
- Basic 1.89 1.99
- Diluted - 3

As per our report of even date atlached
for YKG AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.029968N

(YASHWANT KUMA
PARTNER
Membership No. 505467
PLACE : New Delhi
DATE : 28.05.2024

Deepak Sharma
DIN 09222095
Director

Sabu Thomas
— DIN 00061355

) Director
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/ - Sanjay Vashist
Chief Finance Officer




GEO CONNECT LTD

606, 6th FLOOR, INDRA PRAKASH BUILDING, 21 BARAKHAMBA ROAD, NEW DELHI -

CIN-U74899DL1999PLC101065

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities :
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Interest from Income tax refund
Interest income on Loans

Interest Paid
Other comprehensive income on remeasurement of defined contribution

Miscellaneous Expenses written off
Operating profit
Changes in working capital
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories
Trade receivables
Other Financial Assets- Current
Other Financial Assets- Non-Current
Other Assets -Current
Other Assets - Non-Current
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables
Other Financial Liabilities- Current
Other Liabilities -Current
Other liabilities - Non-Current
Provisions - Current
Provisions -Non- Current
Cash generated from operation
Income taxes paid (net)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities :
Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment, including capi
Sale proceeds of property, plant and equipment
Interest income on Loans
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities :
Long term Borrowings
Re-payament of Long term borrowing
Interest & Finance charges paid
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (OPENING BALANCE)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CLOSING BALANCE)

1. Cash Balance in hand
2. Balances with Bank Current Accounts

¢) Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

Note : Cash and cash equivalent includes in cash flows statement comprises of the followings

a) Previous Year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever considered necessary, to make them comparable with Current Year's figures.
b) The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 on statements of cash flow.

As per our report of even date attached
for YKG AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(YASHWANT KUMAR GUPTA )
PARTNER

Membership No. 505467
PLACE : New Delhi

DATE : 28.05.2024

110001

{Rupees in lacs)

Current Year Previous Year

(Rs.) (Rs.)

260.17 220.95
14.93 14.06
- (11.40)
(0.93) (2.56)
108.71 135.69
(11.51) {4.86)

- 111.20 - 130.93

371.37 351.88
(43.03) (0.26)
(481.04) (613.15)
64.25 (69.20)
(427.44) (50.33)
144.40 (92.80)

19.82 (723.04) 405.10 (420.62)
(168.05) 247.34
175.41 94.16
38.64 116.80
223.711 275.59
(3.11) 2.32

12.08 278.68 (7.70) 728.50

(72.99) 659.76

(74.57) 10.96

(147.56) 670.72
(20.76) (2.98)
1.06 1.38
0.93 2.56

(18.77) 0.95
214.32 (538.37)
0.69 (21.76)

(108.71) 106.30 (135.69) (695.81)

(60.03) (24.15)

105.20 129.35

45.17 105.20

13.45 17.75

31.74 87.45

45.19 105.20

Deepak Sharma Sabu Thomas
DIN 09222095 /"F‘\\ DIN 00061355
Dire tof L \ Director
- \
-
I
7 o “ Sanjay Vashist
{\ Chief Finance Officer




GEO CONNECT LIMITED
606, 6th FLOOR, INDRA PRAKASH BUILDING, 21 BARAKHAMBA ROAD, NEW DELHI - 110001

CIN-U74899DL1999PLC101065
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAR, 2024

A. Equity Share Capital
Note Numbers in lacs (Rupees in lacs)

Issued Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital

Equity Share Capital

Balance as at 1st April 2022

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period Errors
Restated Balance at beginning of the current reporting period
Changes in Equity Share Capital Shares during the year
Balance as at 31st March 2023

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period Errors
Restated Balance at beginning of the current reporting period
Changes in Equity Share Capital Shares during the year
Balance as at 31st March 2024

B. Other Equity
For the year ended 31st Mar, 2024

Reserve and Surplus (Rupees in lacs)

General Reserve Reg:nlzlt:ilon R i el
P (P&L Afc)

Reserve

Particulars

As at 1st April, 2022 17.24 435.00 2,278.84 2,731.08

Profit for the period - 196.55 196.55
Other Comprehensive Income

reporting period

Total comprehensive Income for the year
Dividends -
Transfer to retained earnings -

Any other change (to be specified) -
As at 31st March, 2023 17.24 435.00 2,475.39 2,927.63

17.24 435.00 2,475.39 2,927.63

As at 1st April, 2023
- 186.33 186.33

Profit for the period

Other Comprehensive Income

Restated balance at the begining of the
reporting period

Total comprehensive Income for the year
Dividends =
Transfer to retained earnings -
Any other change (to be specified)
As at 31st March, 2024

17.24 435.00 2,661.72 3,113.96

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of Financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
for YKG AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.029968N \ DIN 09222095 /
3 Director

Deepak Sharma Sabu Thomas
DIN 00061355

Director

(YASHWANT KUMAR GUP
PARTNER
Membership No. 505467

PLACE : New Delhi /J A
DATE : 28.05.2024 Sanjay Vashist
L €hief Finance Officer
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Geo Connect Ltd.
CIN- U74899DL1999PLC101065

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH, 2024

CORPORATE INFORMATION

M/s Geo connect Lid is a 100% subsidiary company of M/s Ansal Housing and construction Ltd. havinfg registered of at 606, 6th Floor, Inidra prakash
building Barakhiamba road New delhi-110001. The company has mainly in thrée divisions (i) Sunriselistale Management Services (ii) Moonlight Electric
company (iii) Real Estate division

M/s Sunrise Estate Management Services involves in the business of preservation and maintenance of real estate project completed and handed over to it by
it's parent company l.e, M/s Ansal Housing and Construction Ltd. As per the terms and conditions of agreement / allotment letter issued by parent company
to its customers

M/s Moonlight Electric company engages in the business of purchase of electricity in bulk quantity from electric distribution companies like BSES Rajdhani
power Ltd(Reliance),BSES Yamuna power Ltd(Reliance), and North Delhi Power Ltd.(Tata) and sale /supply the electricity to the occupants at the purchase
price . As per the terms of the agreement entered with the electric supplying companies the company receives a rebate/discount on the electric bill raised by
the electric supplying companies in the name of M/s Ansal Housing and Construction Ltd and also the company also levy 5% service charge on the bill
amount raised to the customers for providing doorstep service and administrative expenses. Now this business has been transfered to M/8 Sunrise Estate

Management Services maintenance division.
Land division of the company 15 engaged m e business of direct puichase of land trom the tarmers and otter the same to the parent company tor the

development on collaboration basis, The parent company develop the plots/ build up area and provides the same to M/s Geo connect Ltd - Land division in
liew of the land provided for the development, After oblaining the approval from the appropriate authorities / sanction of the project, M/s Geo Connect Ltd.
sale the plots / units to the customers . Besides , the land division is also eiigaged in the business of trading of properties purchased from the parent company.,
It purchases the properties in bulk from the parent company at cash down price, hold the same as stock in trade for some time and sell it to the polential

buyer in refail markel ,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies ado
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

pted in the preparation of these financial statements. These policies have been consistently

Basis of preparation

Compliance with Ind AS
The financial stalements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accoun ting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the

Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standirds) Rules, 2015) and other relevant provisions of the Act. The financial statements up to year ended March 31,
2017 were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) ("Previous
GAAP") and other relevant provisions of the Act. These financial statements are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS.

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
- certain financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value

Use of Estimates & Judgements
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amuounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates
are revised and in any future periods affected. Iin particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following nates:

i)Income taxes: The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can
be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning sirategies.

ii)Other estimates: The preparation of financial statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure
of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Specifically, the
Company estimates the probability of collection of accounls receivable by analyzing historical payment patterns ete,

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification,

An asset is treated as current when it is:
-Expected to be realised or intendled to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
Held primarily for the purpose of trading
Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
Caslor cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classitied as non-current.

A liability is current when:
It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other linbilities as non-current,
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. Based on the nature of
products/ activities of the Company and the normal time between the aquisition of the assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalent, the Company has
determined its operating cycle as 12 montths for others for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non current.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Property, plant and equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises its purchase

price, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and borrowing Costs attributable to construction of qualifying
asset, upto the date assset is ready for its intended use; any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Transition to Ind AS:
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2017

measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment,

Subsequent costs
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate assel, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic

benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured: reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Derecoginition
An item of Property, Plant & Equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from the use. Any gains and losses

on disposal of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of Property, Plant
and Equipment and are recognised net within “Other income/ Other expenses” in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Depreciation
Depreciation is charged on the assets as per Written Down Value method at rates worked out based on the useful lives and in the manner prescribed in the

Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.The depreciation method, useful lives and residual value are reviewed at each of the reporting date.Depreciation on
additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from (upto) the date on which the asset is ready for use (disposed off). The residual values and useful
life are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset's carrving amount is ereater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Financial Instruments

Financial Assets
Financial assets comprise - Cash and cash equivalents and other eligible assets.

Initial recognition and measurement:
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value except trade recievables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are

attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset (other than financial assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss) are included in the fair value of the
financial assets. Purchase or sale of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market
place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company conunits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent Measurement:
-Financial Assets measured at amortised cost: Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect

contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment of principal and interest
(SPPT) on principal amount outstanding are measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate (EIR) method.

They are presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which are presented as non-current assets. These
financial assets are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment loss. The EIR amortisation is recognised as

finance income in the Statement of Prafit and T.nss

- Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting the contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payment towards principal and interest (SPPL) on principal outstanding are subsequently measured at FVTOCI. Fair value movements in
financial assets at FVTOCI are recognised in other comprehensive income, However, the Company recognises interest income, impairment losses & reversals
and foreign exchange gain loss in statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is
reclassified from equity to profit and loss. Interest earned is recognised under the expected interest rate (EIR) model.

-Equity instruments other than investment in associates: Equity instruments held for trading are classified at fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). For
other equity instruments the Company classifies the same as at FVTOCI The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. Fair value changes
on equity instruments at FVTOCI, excluding dividends, are recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI).

- Financial assets at fair value through fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL): Financial assets are measured at FVTPL if is does not meet the criteria for
classification as measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. Fair value changes are recognised in Statement of Profit and

Loss.




Derecognition of financial assets:
Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire or the financial asset is transferred and the

transfer qualified for derecognition. On derecognition of financial asset in its entirety the difference between the carrying amount (measured at the date of
derecognition) and the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) shall be recognised in Statement of Profit and

Loss.

Impairment of financial assets:
Trade receivables, contract assets, receivables under Ind AS 109 are tested for impairment based on the expected credit losses (ECL) for the respective financial

asset. ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as income/ expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
approach followed by the company for recognising the impairment loss is given below:

1) Trade receivables
An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date. The expected credit losses over lifetime of the asset are estimated by adopting the simplified

approach using a provision matrix which is based on historical loss rates reflecting current condition and forecasts of future economic conditions.

2) Other financial assets
For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in

the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit
risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL issued. If in subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

iii) Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade payables and other eligible liabilities.

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value. Any transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities (except financial

Labilities at fair value through profit or loss) are deducted from the fair value of financial liabilities.

Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities at amortised cost: The Company has classified the following under amortised cost;

a) Trade payables

b) Other financial liabilities
Amortised cost for financial liabilities represents amount at which financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus the cumulative amortisation using

the effective interest rate (EIR) method of anv difference between that initial amount and the maturitv amount,

- Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if

they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition,

the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.
For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet Date are carried at a value which is approximately equal to fair value due to

the shart matiuritv of these inshiments

and only if

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability shall be derecognised when, and only when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or

expires.

c) Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised

amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or

the counterparty.

d) Reclassification of Financial Assets
The Company determines the classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for

financial assets which are categorised as equity instruments at FVTOCI and financial assets or financial liabilities that are specifically designated at FVTPL. For
financial assets, which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the
business model are expected to be infrequent. The management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are
significant to the Company’s operations. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is
significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the
fivst day of immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses

finclndine imnairment oains or Insses) or interest

3 Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. To the extent the Company borrows funds generally and uses them
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the Company determines the amount of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a capitalization
rate to the expenditure incurred on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined based on the weighted average of borrowing costs applicable to the
borrowings of the Company which are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically towards purchase of the qualifying asset. The
amount of borrowing costs that the Company capitalizes during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing costs incurred during that period.




iv) Impairment of non-financial assets
The carrying amount of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is

any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risk specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group
of assets that generates cash inflows from the continuing use that are largely independent of cash inflows of other assets or group of assets (the cash generating

unit),

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Impairment losses are recognised in respect of cash generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit or group of units on a pro rata basis.

Reversal of impairment loss
Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to
the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no
impairment loss had been recoenized directlv in other comprehensive income and presented within equitv.

Inventories

v
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of Inventory( Stock In Trade) represents cost of land and all expenditure incurred in

connection with.

vi) Employees Retirement Benefits

=

Gratuity & Leave Encashment ; Provisions for employees retirement benefits gratuity and leave encashment has been made on the basis of acturial valuation

vi) Provisions and Contingencies
A provision arising from claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties, etc. is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as

a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current management estimates.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that have arisen from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or nen-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the enterprise. When there is a possible obligation or
present obligation where the likelihood of an outflow is remote, no disclosure or provision is made.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognized as an
asset, if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to
the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

The company does not recognize a contingent liability but disclosed its existence in the financial statements.

vii) Income Taxes
Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items

directly recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income,

Current tax
Current tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable

income for the period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the current tax amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting
date and applicable for the period. The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and liability simultaneously.




Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and labilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences

arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in financial statements, except when the deferred tax arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the

time of the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Minimum Alternate Taxes
Minimum Alternate Lax (MAL) is payable when the taxable protit is lower than the book protit. 1axes paid under MA | are available as a set ott against regular

income tax payable in subsequent years. MAT paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The Company recognises MAT credit
available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period i.e the
period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. MAT credit is recognised as an asset and is shown as ‘"MAT Credit Entitlement’. The Company
reviews the "MAT Credit Entitlement’ asset at each reporting date and write down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that

it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

viii) Foreign Currency Translations
a) Functional and Presentation Currency

b

ix)

X

=

=

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional
currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is Radhika Heights Private Limited’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and

losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year
end exchange rates are recognised in profit or loss.

Leases

As a Lessee:
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the company, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.

Finance Jeases are capitalised at the lease’s inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest

on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the company as lessee are classified as operating leases,

Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost

increases.
The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The

arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. Arrangements containing a lease have been evaluated as on the date of
transition i.e. April 1, 2016 in accordance with Ind-AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards.

As a Lessor:
Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risk and benefits of ownership of the assets are classified as operating leases. Assets subject

to operating lease are included in Property, Plant & Equipment. Lease income on an operating lease is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation are recognized immediately in the statement of profit & loss. Initial direct costs such as
legal costs, brokerage costs, etc, are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions,

other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subiject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts.




xi) Revenue Recoginition
a Revenue from operations comprises of common mainlenace charges , water charges , watch and ward charges , holding charges , stacking and electricity

charges is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account contractually defined terms of payments excuding
taxes and duties collected on behalf of the Government

b Revenue on account of interest on delayed payments by customers are accounted for at the time of acceptance / settlement with customer due to

uncertainty with regards to determination receivable or payable

Revenue from sale of land is recognised ed payments by customers are accounted for at the time of acceptance / settlement with customer due to

uncertainty with regards to determination receivable or payable

xii) Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic EPS
and also weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares, as appropriate,

xiii) Segment reporting
Business segment: The segmental reporting disclosures as required under Ind AS - 108 are disclosed in the financlals refer note no, 36.
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NOTE 3 : NON- CURRENT OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Bank Deposites with more than 12 months

a) Maturity 476.68
b) Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits 3.08
¢) Advance to holding company 5,022.08
5,501.84
Fixed deposit are pledged to
- Trade Tax Department 1.71
-Consumer Forum 0.49
NOTE 4 : DEFFERRED TAX ASSEST (NET)
The movement on the deferred tax account is as follow;
i At the beginning of the Year 62.65
ii Credit/(Charge) to statement of profit and loss (refer note 28 income tax) 4.79
ii Credit/(Charge) to other comprehensive income (2.90)
iv Adjustment for earlier years -
v At the end of the Year 64.54
Components of deferred tax
Deferred Tax Llabilities arising on account of
Property, plant and equipment (0.68)
Others &
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities -
Deferred Tax Assets -
Provisions 65.22
Others
Net Deferred Tax Assets 64.54
NOTE 5 : OTHER NON- CURRENT ASSETS
Advances Recoverable In cash (unsecured
considered good )
-Capital advance for purchase of office at Ansal Plaza and Gurgaon -
-Advance for Purchase of Plot /Land 1,425.20
1,425.20
NOTE 6 : INVENTORIES
(As taken, valued & certified by the Management)
- Stock in trade ( Flats / Plots / Lands etc.) 43.08
- Work in progress ( Block B & C plots at Rewari ) 1,040.10
-Stores & spare parts 0.21
-Scrap 3.39
a) Stock in trade At lower of cost (using FIFO method) or net realisable value.
b) Stores & Spare parts At cost using FIFO
c¢) Scrap At Net Realisable value
1,086.78
NOTE 7: TRADE RECEIVABLES
a. Unsecured
Considered Good -
b. Secured
Considered Good 4,046.48
4,046.48

Notes:
i. For aging details please refer to additional discloure Note No. 40

As at
March 31, 2024

{Rupees in lacs)

As at
March 31, 2023

52.31

5,022.08

5,074.40

1.62
0.46

62.15
1.72
(1.22)

62.65

(0.83)

63.47

62.65

19.82
1,425.20

1,445.02

1,040.10
0.25
3.39

1,043.75

3,565.44

3,565.44

o Ny - g( | -




As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
NOTE 8: CASH & CASH EQUIPEMENTS
Balances with Banks
- In Current Account 31.74 87.45
Cash in hand (including Imprest with staff) 13.45 17.76
45.19 105.21

*Balance with Bank Includes Rs. 2.28 lacs (Rs. 1.59 lacs with PNB Ajmer and Rs. 0.69 lacs with Canra bank), which is subject to confirmation and
reconciliation with banks

NOTE 9: CURRENT OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
(UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD)

Namo Sidhi International Private Limited - 72.27
Ground Rent Recoverable 67.60 61.57
Security Deposit 70.59 68.59
138.19 202.44
NOTE 10: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Advances for property booking (Akhil Nath) - 40.54
Advances to staff 25.33 24.49
Advances to Suppliers 24.77 33.26
Advances to Contractors 57.80 73.57
Paid for replacement of Assets (recoverable) 16.75 79.21
Prepaid Expenses 23.75 21.34
Goods & Service Tax Account 25.11 45.50
173.51 317.91
NOTE 11: EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised ;
1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,000.00 1,000.00
5,00,000 Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 500.00 500.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
Issued Subscribed & Paid up
98,79,250 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 987.93 987.93
987.93 987.93
Note 11.1: Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beging and at the end of the year
A Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Shares outstanding at beginning of the year 9,878,650 9,878,650
Shares issued during the year - -
Shares bought back during the year - -
Shares outstanding at end of the year 9,878,650 9,878,650
Note 11.2: Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in capital of the company
S.N As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Name of Shareholder
0. Number % %
1|M/s Ansal Housing Limited 9,878,650 99.99 99.99
Total 9,878,650 99.99 99.99
Note 11.3: Details of shareholding of Promoters in capital of the company
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
S.N % Changing during
0. |Pomoter Name No. of Shares| | % of Total Shares the year
1|[M/s Ansal Housing Limited 9,878,650 99.99 NIL
2|Mr. Kushagr Ansal 100 0.00 NIL
3|Mrs. Divya Ansal 100 0.00 NIL
4|Mr. Tarun Kathuria 100 0.00 NIL
5|Mr. Karun Ansal 100 0.00 NIL
6|Mr. Vineet Miglani 100 0.00 NIL
7|Mr. Som Nath Grover 100 0.00 NIL
Total 9,879,250 100.00
NOTE 12: OTHER EQUITY
i General Reserve 17.24 17.24
ii Capital Redemption Reserve 435.00 435.00
i~ Profit & Loss Alc 2,475.39 2,278.84
Add:Profit /(Loss) for the year 186.34 196.55
3,113.97 2,927.63
s
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NOTE 14: OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
- Collection for replacement of Assets
- Security Deposit

NOTE 15: LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provisions for employee benefits
-For Gratuity & Superannuation
-For Leave Encashment

NOTE 16: CURRENT BORROWINGS

Current maturities of Long Term borrowings
Majah Investment private limited
Kotak Mahindra Bank - Over Draft Facility

NOTE 17: TRADE PAYABLES
-Trade Payable - Dues to Micro Small and Medium Enterprises
-Trade Payable - Dues to Other Than Micro Small and Medium Enterprises

Refer Note No. 38 for information about liquidity risk and
Marketing risk of Trade Payable

Based on the information available with the Company,
amount payable to Micro & Small Enterprises as defined
under the MSMED Act, 2006.

Interst paid or payable under the Provisions of MSMED
Act, 2006

For Disclouser refer Note No. 34
* For MSME disclosure reger note no. 34
* For aging schedule refer note no. 39

NOTE 18: CURRENT OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings
Security Deposit Received- Contractors
Other Liabilities

i) Other liabilities includes Ground rent payable

NOTE 19: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

a.  Provisions for employee benefits
-For Gratuity & Superannuation
-For Leave Encashment

NOTE 20: CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES
I. Income tax assets
a Non current
b Current
Income tax paid (net of provisions)
Il. Income tax liabilities
Income tax payable (net of advance tax)

NOTE 21: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Statutary Liabilities
Advances from customers

As at
March 31, 2024

916.91

320830
4,125.21

67.60
22.36
89.96

13.96
118.92
141.48
274.36

564.28
564.28

21.48
1,556.08
1,577.56

6.20
3.33
9.53

(29.57)

54.77
25.20

47.31
1,836.29
1,883.60

As at
March 31, 2023

872.89
3,028.61

3,901.50

54.07
23.81

77.88

21.76
38.28

60.04

732.33

732.33

21.15
1,380.99

1,402.15

7.85
4.80

12.64

(24.01)

59.56

35.55

48.02
1,796.94

1,844.96

fe)

*;k bELHl)“
1 >




GEO CONNECT LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs. Rs.
NOTE 22: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Common Maintenance Chages 2,169.93 2,030.00
Water Charges 42.14 94.74
Watch & Ward Charges 190.14 305.74
Stacking charges 4.21 13.27
Electricity Charges 863.92 841.16
Interest Received on Late Payment 367.29 194.82
3i617.63 3,479.73
NOTE 23 : OTHER INCOME
Interest From
- Bank 23,97 0.47
- Other 0.93 13.96
Other Charges/Misc. Receipt 118.99 81.56
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 0.35 0.20
Rent received 44.16 61.44
Balances Written back 14,56 9.54
Commisston on Corporate Guarantee/Property 29.37 18.60
232.34 185.77
NOTE 24 : PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
Purchase of land / development rights 43.08 -
43.08 =
NOTE 25: CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK IN TRADE
Inventories at close 1,083.18 1,040.10
Inventories at Commencement 1,040.10 1,040.10
(43.08) -
*Closing Inventory includes value of 2 commercial piots at Rewari Rs.1040.10 lacs
* Plot at Rewari mortgage with bank against credit facilities taken by holding company
NOTE 26: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salary, Wages & Allowances 559.73 531.65
Contribution to PF & ESI 24.52 24.25
Staff Welfare 10.01 10.26
594.26 566.16
> /x' A
/ ; L
I @ N ~ C \ (7_5, — .
- 4 ‘\ -

gy T~

T 4

NN
O Accos, @
‘._\?x..,._‘./




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE 27: OTHER EXPENSES

Property Maintenance Expenses
Water Expenses

Electricity Expenses

Generator Expenses

Fuel Consumed

Security Guards Expenses
Rent Paid

Business Promotion Expenses
Bank Charges

Postage, Telegram & Telephone Expenses
Printing & Stationery

Travelling & Conveyance
Insurance Charges

Repair & Maintenance- others
Director Meeting Fee

Payment to Auditors

- Audit Fees

- Tax Audit Fees

- GST Audit Fees

- Other Services Fees

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Misc. Expenses

Commission on Corporate Guarantee/Property
Professional Charges(Retn. Fee)
Rates & Taxes

Balances written off (Net)

GEO CONNECT LIMITED

As at
March 31, 2024
Rs.

1,002.84
11.41
1,156.58
4.25
70.63
279.15
30.73
9.06
0.85
10.54
4.69
19.57
1.93
11.97
0.22

2.50
0.32
1.25

1.50 5.57

0.01

1.25

249.31

1.34

0.00

2,871.90

As at
March 31, 2023
Rs.

942.82
15.09
1,211.59
10.29
66.99
286.28
31.69
0.17
0.76
14.06
5.87
17.84
4.27
15.79

2.50
0.32
1.25

1.50 5.57

0.04

0.11

10.00

84.99

1.42

3.01

2,728.64




GEO CONNECT LIMITED

606, 6th FLOOR , INDRA PRAKASH BUILDING , 21, BARAKHAMBA ROAD , NEW DELHI-110001
CIN- U74899DL1999PLC101065

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING MARCH 31, 2024

(Figures in Lacs)

As at As at

S INCOMEITAX March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
The income tax expense consists of the following :
Current tax expense for the current year 64.77 59.56
Current tax expense pertaining to previous years (0.55) (39.53)
Minimum alternative tax (MAT) credit - -
Deferred tax expense/(benefit) -Current Year (4.79) (1.72)
Deferred tax expense/(benefit) -Earlier Year - -
Total income tax 59.43 18.31
Reconciliation of tax liability on book profit vis-a-vis actual tax liability
Profit before income taxes 260.17 220.95
Enacted Tax Rate 25.17% 25.17%
Computed Tax Expense 65.48 55.61
Adjustments in respect of current income tax
Tax impact of exempted income - -
Tax impact of expenses which will never be allowed - -
Tax effect of expenses that are not dedcutible for tax purpose - -
Tax effect due to non taxable income - -
Minimum alternative tax (MAT) credit .
Other Temporary Differences (0.72) 3.94
Deffered tax Assets (4.79) (1.72)
Current tax expense pertaining to previous years (0.55) (39.53)
Total income tax expense 59.43 18.31

Tax losses
No deferred tax asset has been recognised on these unutilized tax losses as there is no evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be

available in future against which they can be utilised by the respective entities

Particulars
Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax has been recognised

Potential tax benefit
Deferred tax assets in the Company have besn recognised to the extent there are sufficient taxable temporary differences relating to the

same taxation authority and the same taxable entity which are expected to reverse.

30

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

. As at As at
29 |Earnings Per Share March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders 186.33 196.55
Weighted average number of equity shares 98.79 98.79
Nominal value per euity share 10.00 10.00
Weighted .ave'rage number of equity shares adjusted for the 98.79 08.79
effect of dilution
Earnings per equity share
Basic 1.886 1.990
Diluted - -
As at As at

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

(A)

Contingent liabilities

Income Tax

Demand raised by the Indian income tax authorities for the payment of Tax
upon completion of lax assessment for ;

Assessment Year 2016-17 4.28 4.28
Assessment Year 2018-19 23.06 23.06
A nent Year 2019-20 2.32 -
Assessment Year 2020-21 1.40 -
AS nent Year 2023-24 0.57
The company is contesting this demand in appeal before the Income tux
appealate Tribunal / High court and management including its tax advisers
believes that its position will likely be upheld in the appellate process. The
management believes that the ultimate outcome of this proceeding will not
have a material adverse effect on the company’s financial position and
results of operations

6.50 6.79

Other Legal Cases |

Labour Claim against the campany not acknowledged as debt pending in court

Balance Outstanding

" |year or Networth of the company)

(Corporate Guarantee given to Bankers/Financial Institution on behalf
of the Holding company against the Credit facilities taken by Holding

Company to the extent loan is outstanding at the end of the financial

Commercial piot no. B- Commercial -1 measuring 9868.76 square
yards situated at Ansal Town , Sector -19 Jhajjar By- Pass Road
Village Piwara , Rewari has been mortgage with Canara bank
against credit facilities taken by holding company




(B) Capital and other commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capilal accoun!, net of advances and not providad in the books are as
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
-Advance for purchase of Plots /Land 1,207.49 1,207.49
31 LEASES
In case of assets taken on lease
Operating Leases:
Based on the information available with the company, there are no assets taken on lease as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021
The total of payments under operating lease is as under:
Particulars R As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Lease payments for the year recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss - -
32 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
The disclosures of Employee Benefits as per Ind AS-19 are as under:
A. Defined Benefit Plan
i) Gratuity:-
the company provides gratuity to the employees in India as per the payment of the gratuity Act 1972, Employees who are in continuous
The amount recognised in the statement of financial position and movement in the net defined benefit obligation over the years are as
a Present value of the obligation at the end of the Year
Particulars 31-03-24 31-03-23
Present Value of Obligation 73.80 61.91
Fair Value of Plan Assels 7 =
Surplus / (Deficit) (73.80) (61.91)
Effects of Asset Ceiling, if any . -
Net Asset / (Liability) (73.80) (61.91)
b Bifercation of Present value of the obligation at the end of the Year
Particulars 31-03-24 31-03-23
Current Liability (Shorl term) 6.20 7.85
Non-Current Liability (Long term) 67.61 54.06
Present Value of Obligation 73.81 61,91
¢ Changes in Defined benefit present value obligation
Particulars 31-03-24 31.03-23
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning 61.91 62,13
Current Service Cost 7.40 6.57
Interest Expense or Cost 4.59 4.47
Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain) / loss arising
from:
- change in demographic assumptions - -
- change in financial assumptions 1.79 (1.23)
- experience variance (i.e. Actual experience 9.72 6.09
Vs assumptions)
- others - -
Past Service Cost - -
Effect of change in foreign exchange rates - -
Benefils Paid (11.61) (16,12)
Transfer in / (Out) - -
Effect of business combinations or disposals - -
Present Value of Obligation as at the end 73.80 61.91
X =
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Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets

31-03-24

31-03-23

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the beginning

Investment Income

Employer's Contribution

Employee's Contribution

Benefits Paid

Return on plan assets , excluding amount
recognised in net interest expense

Acquisition Adjustment

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end

Amount Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars

31-03-24

31-03-23

In Income Statement

11.99

11.11

In Other Comprehensive Income

11.51

(4.75)

Total Expenses Recognized during the period

23.50

6.36

Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement

31-03-24|

31-03:23

Current Service Cost

7.40

6.58

Past Service Cost

Loss / (Gain) on settlement

Net Interest Cost / (Income) on the Net Defined
Benefit Liabllity / (Asset)

4.59

4.47

Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement

11.99

11.05

Change in the Effect of Asset Ceiling

. 31-03-24

31+03-23

Effect of Asset Ceiling at the beginning

Interest Expense or Cost (to the extent not
recognised In nel interest expense)

Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain)/loss arising
because of change in effect of asset ceiling

Effect of Asset Celling at the end

Other Comprehensive Income

31-03-24

Actuarial (gains) / losses

- change In demagraphic assumptions

- change In financlal assumptions

1.79

- experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs
assumptions)

9.72

- others

Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised
in net interest expense

Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain)/loss arising
because of change in effect of asset ceiling

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in

11.51

ather comprehensive fncome
Major categories of Plan Assets (as % of Total Plan Assets)

31-03-24

31-03-23

Government of india securities

State Government securities

High quality corporate bonds

Equity shares of listed companies

Property

Special Deposit Scheme

Funds managed by Insurer

Bank balance

Other Investments

Total

Financial Assumptions

Particulars

As on

31-03-24

31-03-23

Discount rate (per annum)

7.15%

7.40%

Salary growth rate (per annum)

6.00%

6.00%




| Demographic Assumptions

As on
Rarticulars 31-03-24 31-03-23

Mortality rate (% of IALM 2012-14) 100% 100%
Normal retirement age 58 Years 58 Years
Altrition / Withdrawal rates, based on age: (per
annum)

Up to 30 years 3.00% 3.00%

31 to 44 years 2.00% 2.00%

Above 44 years 1.00% 1.00%

ii) Leave Encashment:

The company also has a leave encashment scheme with defined benefits for its employees. The company makes provision for such
liability in the books of accounts on the basis of year end acturial valuation, No fund has been created for this scheme.

The amount recognised in the statement of financial position and movement in the net defined benefit obligation over the years are as

a Present value of the obligation at the end of the Year

\Particulars 31:03-24 31:03:23
Present Value of Gbligation 25.70 28.61
Fair Value of Plan Assets - - = -
Surplus / (Deficit) = (25.70) (28.61)
Effects of Asset Celling, Ifany - - -
Net Asset / (Liability) (25.70) (28.61)
b Bifercation of Present value of the obligation at the end of the Year
Particulars 31-03-24 31-03-23
Current Liability (Short term) 3,33 4.80
Non-Current Liabllity (Long term) 22.37 23,81
Present Value of Obligation 25,70 28.61
¢ Changes in Defined benefit present value obligation

|Particulars 31-03-24 31-03-23
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning 28.61 33.77
Current Service Cost 1.51 1.36
Interest Expense or Cost 212 2.43
Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain) / loss arising
from: i i

- change in demographic assumptions - =

- change in financial assumptions 0.62 (0.59)
- experience variance (i.e. Actual experience (4.07) (4.32)
Vs assumptions)

- others - -
Past Service Cost - -
Effect of change |n foreign exchange rates - -
Benefits Paid (3.09) (4,04)
Acguisition Adjustment - -
Effect of business combinations or disposals - -
Present Value of Obligation as at the end 25.70 28,61
Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets 31-03-24 31-03-23
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the beginning - -
Investment Income L
Employer's Contribution - :
Employee's Contribution -
Benefits Paid -
Return on plan assets , excluding amount - -
recognised in net interest expense
Acquisition Adjustment - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end -




d Amount Recognised in Income statement

Particulars

31-03-24

31-03-23

In Income Statement

In Other Comprehensive Income

Total Expensas Recognized during the perlod

e Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement

31-03-24

31-03-23

Current Service Cost

1.51

1.36

Past Service Cost

Loss / (Gain) on settiement

Net Interest Cost / (Income) on the Net Defined
Banefil Liabllity / (Asset)

212

Change in finanacial Assumptions

0.62

Experience Variance

(4.07)

Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement

0.18

f  |[Change in the Effect of Asset Ceiling

31-03-24

Effect of Asset Ceiling at the beginning

Interest Expense or Cost (to the extent not
recognised In net interest expense)

Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain)/loss arlsing
because of change In effect of asset celling

Effect of Asset Celling at the end

g Other Comprehensive Income

31-03-24

Actuarial (gains) / losses

- change in demographic assumptions

- change in financial assumptions

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in

other comprehensive income

h  Major categories of Plan Assets (as % of Total Plan Assets)

31-03-24

Government of India securities

State Government securities

Other Investments

Total

i Financial Assumptions

Particulars

As on

31-03-24

31-03-23

Discounl rate (per annum)

7.15%

7.40%

Salary growth rate (per annum)

6.00%

6.00%

| Demographic Assumptions

Particulars

As on

31-03-24

31-03-23

Mortality rate (% of IALIM 2012-14)

100%

100%

Mormal retirement age

58 Years

58 Years

Aftrition / Withdrawal rates, based on age: (per
annum)

Up to 30 years

3.00%

3.00%

3110 44 years

2.00%

2.00%

Above 44 years

1.00%

1.00%

Rate of Leave Availment p.a.

0%

0%

Rate of Leave Availment during employment p.a.

0%

0%

B Defined Contribution Plan

The Company makes provident fund contribution to defined contribution retirement benefit plan for its employees. Under the scheme, the
company deposits an amount determined as a specified percentage of basic pay with the regional provident fund commissioner. Contribution to
defined contribution plan reconized as expense for the year is Rs. 49,24,919/- {Previous year Rs. 47,71,410/-)

33 Audit fee
Payment to Auditors (Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 31-03-24 31-03-23
Audit fee 2.50 2.50
Tax Audit Fee 0.32 0.32
GST Audit Fee 1.25 1.25
Other Services (Quarterlty results) 1.50 1.50
Total 5.57 557
34 MSME
Particulars 31-03-24 31-03-23
a) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of
accounting year - -
b) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end
of the accounting year - -
) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day under this Act. - -
d) | The amount of interest due and payable for the vear -
e) |The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of th - -
The amount of further interest due and payable even in the
f) |succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid - -
- i (/'
- f \’/"M} »




35

vi

vi
b

~

Related Party Disclosure

As required by Indian Accounting Standard -24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:

Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Holding Company
Directors of the Company

Ansal Housing Limited

The affairs of the Company are managed by the Board of Directors. The Directors of the Company are:

1. Sh. Sabu Thomas
2. Sh. Deepak Sharama
3. Mrs. Igneet Kaur

Key Managerial Personal (KMP)

1. Smt. Shalini Talwar (Company Secretary) (Resigned on 16-12-2023)

2. 8h. Sanjay Vashist (CFO)
Relative of Key Management Personal
Relative of Directors of holding Company

Fellow Subsidiaries

1. A.R.Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

2. A. R . Paradise Pvt. Ltd.

3. Wrangler Builders Pvt. Ltd.

4. Maestro Promoters Put. Ltd.

5. Fenny Real Estate Pvt. Ltd.

6. Aevee Iron & Steel Works Pvt, Ltd.

7. Sunrise Facility Management Pvt. Ltd.
8. Cross Bridge Developers Pwt. Ltd.

9. Identity Buildtech Pvt. Ltd.

10. Shamia Automobiles Pvt. Ltd.

11. Third Eye Media Pvt. Ltd.

12. Andri Builders & Developers Pvt. Ltd.
13. V.S. Infratown Pwt. Ltd.

14. Oriane Developers Pvt. Ltd.

15. Housing & Construction Lanka Pvt. Ltd.
16. Aniuman Builcon Pvt. Ltd.

N.A.

Enterprises over which KMP and their relatives have significant influence (SI) -N.A.
Details of transactions made with the related parties during the year in the normal course of business:

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

A. Holding company

Transaction made during the year

Guarantee Commission Received From

Expenses Reimbursed to

Revenue (Rent & Parking) Shared with

Rent paid to

B. Salary Paid to KMP

Chief Finance Officer -Sh. Sanjay Vashist

Company Secretary - Smt. Shalini Talwar (Resigned on 16-12-2023)
C. Significant Influence Enterprises

Interest Accrued on Inter Corporate Deposit (Borrowings)
(i) Ansal Rep Construction (International) Pvt. Ltd.

(ii) Ansal Development Pvt. Ltd.

29.37
157.41
73.54
30.73

15.04
2.84

18.60
157.41
83.33
30.73

13.50
3.62

10.67
3.81

B. Year end balance

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

A. Holding company

Advances Given 5.022.08 5,022.08
Other Payables to - -
Capital advance for purchase of office at Ansal plaza - 19.82
Advance given for Booking 1,350.00 1,350.00
Guaranttee taken from - =
B. Significant Influence Enterprises
(i) Ansal Rep Construction (International) Pvt. Ltd. -
(ii) Ansal Development Pvt, Ltd. - -
=) '“,7/’);/
/ 7 =
— \ — - - . -
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|GEO CONNECT LIMITED
36 |Segment Reporting

|Segment information for the year ended March 31, 2024
|a) Information about Primary Business Segments

(Rs. In Lacs)

——

PARTICULARS Electricity Supply Estate Management Real Estate Total
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
REVENUE o
_ |External Revenue 0.11 0.09 3,899.00 3,711.83 - - 3,899.11 3,711.92
Inter Segment Revenue - - 49.13 46.43 49.13 46.43
Total Revenue 0.11 0.09 3,849.87 3,665.40 - - 3,948.24 3,665.49
_|RESULT -
Segment Result ( Profit/Loss) 0.11 0.09 372.20 366.07 (0.01) (0.32) 372.30 365.84
Unallocated expenditure net of income - - - - - - - -
Operating Profit 0.11 0.09 372.20 366.07 (0.01) (0.32) 372.30 365.84
Interest expenses - - - - - - 108.71 135.69
_|Depreciation . - - - - - - 14.93 14.06
disposal of investment - - B = - - - -
[Income Tax - - - - - - 62.32 19.54
Profit after taxation and before 0.11 0.09 372.20 366.07 {0.01) (0.32) 186.34 196.55
exceptional items - - - - - - - -
Net Profit - 0.11 0.09 372.20 366.07 (0.01) (0.32) 186.34 106.88
OTHER INFORMATION =
Segment Assets 16.51 15.75 10,096.30 9.430.82 2,486.18 | 2,484.59 | 12,598.99 | 11,931.16
Unallocated corporate assets - - 64.55 62.65
Total assets 16.51 15.75 10,096.30 9,430.82 2,486.18 | 2,484.59 | 12,663.54 | 11,993.81
__|Segment Liabilites 0.60 1.15 6,996.28 6,726.18 1,163.79 | 1,153.61 8,150.67 7,880.94
Unallocated corporate liabilities B - - - 410.96 197.31
_ |Total liabilities 0.60 1.15 6,996.28 6,726.18 1,1563.79 | 1,153.61 8,561.63 8,078.25
Capital expenditure during the year - - - 20.76 2.98 - - 20.76 2.98
Depreciation - B 14.93 14.06 - - 14.93 14.06
Deferred Revenue Expenditure written off - . . - - - - -
Impairment Loss on account of: - -
- Fixed Assets B - - - - - - -
- Deferred Revenue Expenditure - - - - - - - E
Non-cash expenses other than depreciation, -
deferred revenue expenditure - - - - - - - -
Prelimenery Expenses written off . - - - - B - -
) Notes: |
|(I} lhe Company is organised into two main business segrmient, namely, Estate Management and Real Estate Business Segments
| have been identified and reported tak|r_:g_into account, the nature of products and sgrvises_, the riI_FfarI!r:g risks and retyrns,
| the organisation structure and the int_ernal financial reporting systems. | I .
|(ii) Segment Revenue, Results,Assets and Liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments. |
|(lii) There are no secondary Segments,
) P 7“@%‘“‘“
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GEO CONNECT LIMITED
606, 6th FLOOR , INDRA PRAKASH BUILDING , 21, BARAKHAMBA ROAD , NEW DELHI-110001

CIN- U74899DL1999PLC101065
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 1, 2021 TO MARCH 31, 2024

37 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
The fair value of the assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in forced or liquidation sale.The
following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
Fair Value of cash and current deposits, trade and other current receivables, trade payables, other current
liabilities and other financial instruments approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term
maturities of these instruments.
The different levels of fair value have been defined below:

Level 1: Quoted (Unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are

observable, either directly or indirectly
Level 3: Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not

based on observable market data.
Amount in lacs

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Carring Amouny Fair Value [arring Amour|{ Fair Value

Financial Instruments (investment shares
/Securites etc.) at fair value through
Profit or Loss

|Fair Value
Level 1 _ =
Level 2 %
Level 3
Total -

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Libilities are measured at amortised cost

Financial Assets
Non-Current

i Loans " o . w
iii Other Financial Assets 5,501.84 5,501.84 5,074.40 5,074.40
Current - -
i Trade Receivables 4,046.48 4,046.48 3,565.44 3,565.44
ii Cash and cash equivalents 45.19 45.19 105.21 105.21
iii Other Financial Assets 138.19 138.19 202.44 202.44
Total Financial Assets 9,731.70 9,731.70 8,947.49 8,947.49
Financial Liabilities
Non- Current
i Borrowings 11.90 11.90 11.21 11.21
ii Other financial liabilties 4,125.21 4,125.21 3,901.50 3,901.50
Current _ -
i Borrowings 274.36 274.36 60.04 60.04
ii Trade Payables 564.28 564.28 732.33 732.33
i other financial liabilities 1,577.56 1,577.56 1,402.15 1,402.15
Total Financial Liabilities 6,553.30 6,553.30 6,107.23 6,107.23
/
X
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M/s Geo Connect Limited
606, 6th FLOOR , INDRA PRAKASH BUILDING , 21, BARAKHAMBA ROAD , NEW DELHI-110001
CIN- U74899DL1999PLC101065
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH ,2024

38 Financial Risk Management
The Company’s financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company’s financial risk management

policy is set by the Managing Board. The financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies on risk management.
Key financial risks and mitigation plans are reviewed by the board of directors of the Company.

A. MARKET RISK
Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair value of future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of financial instrument. The value of a

financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, equity prices and other market changes that may effect market sensitivity
instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including investments and deposits, loans and borrowings.

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. In order to

balance the Company’s position with regards to interest income and interest expense and to manage the interest rate risk, management performs a
comprehensive interest rate risk management. The Company has interest bearing borrowings hence it is exposed to significant interest rate risk as at the
respective reporting dates. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because

of change in market interest rates.

Foreign currency risk
The Company has operations in India only hence Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk is nil.

Price Risk
Price risk arises from exposure to equity securities prices from investments held by the Company. The Company does not have any investments in equity

shares.
B. CREDIT RISK

Credit risk is the risk that customer or counter-party will not meet its obligation under the contract, leading to financial loss.

Trade Receivables and other financial assets
Credit risk arises from trade receivables :- The company continuously monitors defaults of the customers and other counterparties and incorporate this

information into credit risk controls,
Based on the business enviornmrnt in which the company operate , a default on a financila asset is considered when the counter party fails to make the

payment within the agreed period of time as per contract. Assets is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery . The company continues to
engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce payments and recoveries made are recognised in statement of profit and loss
account,
Provision for Expected Credit losses
Financial Assets are considered to be of good quality and no provision for expected credit losses

C. LIQUIDITY RISK
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to

meet its liabilities when they are due.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes into
account the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates.

Contractual Maturities of financial liabilities
The tables below provide details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at reporting date based on contractual undiscounted

payments.

(Figures in Lacs)
As at TOTAL Less than 1 year/ 1-2years 2-3years More than 3
31-Mar-24 On Demand years
Non-Current
(i) Borrowings 25.86 13.96 3.08 3.43 5.39
(iii) Other financial liabilities 4,125,21 4,125.21
Current
(i) Borrowings 260.40 260.40 -
(ii) Trade payables 564.30 564.30
(iif) Other financial liabilities 1,577.56 1,577.56 = = 5
Total 6,553.33 2,416.22 3.08 343 4,130.60
As at TOTAL Less than1 year/ 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3
31-Mar-23 On Demand y ¥ years
Non-Current
(i) Borrowings 32.97 21.76 11.21 - B
(iii) Other financial liabilities 3,901.50 - - - 3,901.50
Current
(i) Borrowings 38.28 38.28 -
(ii) Trade payables 732.33 560.37 171.96 - -
{iii) Other financial liabilities 1,40215 1,402.15 - - -
Total 6,107.23 2,022,56 183.17 - 3,901.50
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Trade Payables Aging Schedule
{a) Trade Payable Aging as on 31-03-2024

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particul
articutars Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3 years S an TOTAL
3 years
(i) MSME = - 5 & A
(ii) Others 525.19 19.82 2.63 16.66 564.30
(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME - - E - -
iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - - - -
Total 525.19 19.82 2,63 16.66 564.30
(b) Trade Payable Aging as on 31-03-2023
Qulstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particul
I Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than TOTAL
3 years
(i) MSME - - - - B
(ii) Others 560.37 9.93 23.19 138.84 732.33
(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME - - E = .
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - 5 = R
Total 560.37 9.93 23.19 138.84 732,33
40 Trade Receivables Aging Schedule
{a) Trade Receivable Aging as on 31-03-2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 More than TOTAL
Months 6 Months - 1 year 1-2years 2 -3 years Errere
g}nggdmputed T¥ade Rachivabies- Consider 677.16 516.20 624.67 35871| 186974  4,046.48
(li) Undisputed Trade Recelvables- which have -
significant increase in credit risk
(iif) Undisputed Trade Receivables- Credit ) 5 . -
impaired
(iv) Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered -
Good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables- which have n } -
significant increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables- Credit impaired - - - - - 4
Total 677.16 516,20 624.67 358.71 1,869.74 4,046.48
(b) Trade Receivable Aging as on 31-03-2023
Quistanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 More than TOTAL
Months 6 Months -1 year 1-2years 2-3years 3years
g{)gll;dmputed Trade Receivables- Consider 656.47 398.93 433.77 368.98 1,707.39 3,565.44
(il) Undisputed Trade Receivables- which have ) ) n
significant increase in credit risk &
(iif) Undisputed Trade Receivables- Credit -
impaired )
(iv) Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered -
Good =
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables- which have -
significant increase in credit risk ) i ) B )
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables- Credit impaired e - - - - il
Total 0656.47 398.93 433.77 368.88 1,707.39 3,565.44
41 Title deed of immovable property not held in the name of the compan
Whether title deed
X Reason for
holder is the Promoter, Property | not being
Relevant line item in the balance sheet ' Description of | Gross carrying Tltle deeds held | Director or rfelatlve of held since | held in the
item of property value in the name of | Promoter/Director or R
which date| name of the
employee of Compan
Promotor/Director pany
Holding
i Company -
PPE Office Premises 91.58 A“S“IL:?“S‘"g Yes 31-03-2022|  Registery
’ Under
Process
e

7
/
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42 Ratio as per the Schedule III requirments

a) Current Ratio= Current Assets divided by Current Liability

Particualrs 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Current assets 5,490.15 5,234.75
Current Liability 4,334.53 4,087.67
Ratio 1.27 1.28
-1.09% 18.42%

“wChange from previous period/year

Reason for change more than 25% : N.A.

b) Debt Equity ratio=Total debt divided by Total equity where total debt refer to sum of current & non current

borrowing

Particualrs 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Total Debt 286.26 71.24
Equity 4,101.90 3,915.56
Ratio 7% 2%
%Change from previous period/year 283.56% -89.28%

Reason for change more than 25% : Overdraft facility against FDR taken from Kotak Bank and Loan taken from Majah Investment

PVt. Ltd

¢) Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR)=Earning available for debt services (EBIT) divided by total interest and

principle repayments

Particualrs 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Earning available for debt services 271.21 225.15
Debt Service

Principal Repayment 7.11 41.76
Interest 11.04 2248
Ratio 1494.27% 350.50%
%wChange from previous period/year 326% 853.20%
* Finance cost includes interest on borrowing Rs. 11.04 Lac and other interest Rs. 97.67 Lacs

Reason for change more than 25% : Loan repaid last year

d) Return on Equity Ratio=Net profit after tax divided by Equity

Particualrs 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Net Profit 186.33 196.55
Total Equity 4,101.90 3,915.56
Ratio 4.54% 5.02%
%oChange from previous period/year -9.51% 74.68%
Reason for change more than 25% : N.A.

¢) Inventory turnover ratio=Cost of materials consumed divided by average inventory

Particualrs 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Cost of material consumed 43.08 E
Opening Inventory 1,043.75 1,043.49
Closing Inventory 1,086.78 1,043.75
Average inventory 1,065.26 1,043.62
Ratio 4% -
YuChange from previous period/year 4% -
Reason for change more than 25% : N.A.

f) Trade Receivable turnover ratio= Sales divided by average receivables

Particualrs 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Sales 3,849.97 3,665.50
Opening debtors 3,565.44 2,952.29
Closing debtors 4,046.48 3,565.44
Average reveivables 3,805,96 3,258.87
Ratio 1.01 1.12
Y%sChange from previous period/year -10.07% -12.55%

Reason for change more than 25% : N.A.
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g) Trade Payable turnover ratio=Purchase divided by average trade payables

Particualrs 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Purchase 43.08 6
Opening creditor 732.33 484.99
Closing creditor 564.28 732.33
Average trade payable 648.30 608.66
Ratio 7% -
%Change from previous period/year 7% #

Reason for change more than 25% : Not Applicable.

h) Net capital turnover ratio= Revenue from operations divided by Net working capital whereas net working

capital= current assets-currents liabilities

Particualrs 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Revenue from Operation 3,617.63 3,479.73
Net Working Capital 1,155.62 1,147.07
Ratio 3.13 3.03
%Change from previous period/year 3.19% 68.31%
Reason for change more than 25% : N.A.

i) Net profit ratio=Net profil_divided by Revenue from operations

Particualrs 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Net profit 186.33 196.55
Revenue from Operation 3,617.63 3,479.73
Ratio 0.05 0.06
“%Change from previous period/year -8.82% 70.83%

Reason for change more than 25% : N.A.

j) Return on capital employed (Pre tax) =Earning before interest and taxes(EBIT)divided by Capital Employed

Particualrs 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Earning before interest and taxes 368.88 356.64
Capital employed 8,328.97 7,906.15
Ratio 4.43% 4.51%
%Change from previous period/year -1.82% -3.54%
Reason for change more than 25% : N.A,

k) Return on _investment= Net profit divided by Net Worth

Particualrs 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Net profit 186.33 196.55
Net worth 4,101.90 3,915.56
Ratio 4.54% 5.02%
Y%Change from previous period/year -9.51% 74.68%

Reason for change more than 25% : N.A.

./‘/}
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Capilal Risk Management
The Company aim to manages its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimize returns to shareholders. The

capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgment of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day
needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so0 as to maintain
creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business. There in no change in the Company capital structure since

previous year,

Corporate social responsibility (CSR)
Sr. No. Particulars 31-Mar-24 | 31-Mar-23

1 Amount required to be spent by the company during the year E -
2 Amount of expenditure incurred = =
3 Shortfall at the end of the year - =
4 Total of previous years shortfall - -

Other disclosures

a. Reason for shortfall N.A

b. Nature of CSR activities N.A.

c. Details of related party transactions * N.A.

d. Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the

provision during the year should be shown separately.

Additional Regulatory Requirements

(i) The company does not have any transaction with the companies struck off under SEC 248 of the Companies Act 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act
1956 during the year ended March 31st 2024 and March 31st 2023,

(ii) There are no charge ,which are to be registered with the registrar of companies during the year ended March 31st 2024 .

(iii) The company is in compliance with number of layers of companies in accordance with clause 87 of Section 2 of the Act read with the companies
(Restriction on number of layers) rules 2017 during the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023,

(vi) The company has not invested or traded in crypto currency or virtual currency during the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023.

(v) No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transaction Act 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formally the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder during the year
ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023,

(vi) The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authorities during the year
ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023,

(vii) The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement approved by the competent authority in terms of section 232 to 237 of the Companies Act
2013 during the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023,

(viii) During the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023, the company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any transactions not recorded in the
books of accounts in the course of tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax
Act 1961).

(ix) (A) During the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023, the company has not give advanced or loan or invested funds (either borrowed funds or the
share premium or kind of funds) to any other person or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in

writing or otherwise) that the intermediary shall:

a. directly or indirectly land or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries)

or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(ix) (B) During the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023, the company has not received any fund from any persons or entities including foreign entitics
(Funding party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate

beneficiaries) or
b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(x} Recent accounting pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, as below.

Ind AS 16 - Property Plant and equipment - The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall
not be recognised in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment.
The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2024. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there
is no impact on its consolidated financial statements.

Ind AS 37-Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - The amendment specifies that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that
relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour,
materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of
property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling the contract). The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April
1, 2024, although early adoption is permitted. The Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact is not expected to be material.




46 Estimalion of uncertainities relating to global health pendamic from COVID 19
The outbreak of Coronavirus (Covid-19) pandemic globally and in India is causing significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activity. In many
countries, businesses are being forced to cease or limit their operations for long or indefinite period of time. Measures taken to contain the spread of the virus,
including ban on travel, quarantine, social distancing, and closure of non-essential services have triggered significant disruptions to businesses worldwide,
resulting in an economic slowdown. Covid-19 is significantly impacting business operation of the companies, by way of interruption in real estate
development, production, supply chain disruption, unavailability of personnel, closure/ lock down of production facilities etc. On March 24, 2020, the
Government of India ordered a nationwide lockdown for 21 days which further got extended till May 31, 2020 to prevent community spread of Covid-19 in
India resulting in significant reduction in economic activities.
The Company continues to monitor the impact of the global pandemic in future and it may be different from the estimates made as on the date of financial
statements. Based on the information available on the date of approval of these financial statements, the management has evaluated the impact of the aforesaid
situation on the business of the Company, financial risks including credit risks and liquidity risks. A definitive assessment of the impact is not possible in view
of the highly uncertain economic environment and the scenario is still evolving. The company has evaluated its liquidity position and of recoverability and
carrying value of its assets and have concluded that no material adjustments required at this stage in the financial results.
However, the impact assessment of Covid-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration. The impact of Covid-19
may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these Ind AS financial statements and the Company will continue to monitor any material

changes to future economic conditions.

47 General Notes on Accounts
(i) There was ICD & advance against property of INR 5022.08 lacs griven by the company to its parent company {(borrower) on the following dates:

Financial Year Nature Amount
2015-16 Property Booking Advance 1,041.86
2016-17 Inter Corporate Deposit 1,340.88
2017-18 Inter Corporate Deposit 850.67
2018-19 Inter Corporate Deposit 263.67
2019-20 Inter Corporate Deposit 1,525.00

5,022.08

Due to the inability shown by the borrower, the borrower failed to pay interest from FY 2019-20 and both the company and the borrower agreed upon vide
agreement w.e.f.23-03-2020 that the land measuring 47.73 acres situated at Bhanu and billa cillage at Panchkula owned by borrower will be developed and sold
by the borrower and 50% of sale proceeds will be shared by borrower to the company. The borrower failed to comply with the project execution timelines as
mentioned in the said agreement which inter alia includes the following as appraised by the management.

1. Agreement contains that, the charge on such land/property will be created in favour of the company, which has been created on 21/08/2023 as per the
supplimentary agreement entered thereto on 21/08/2023 .

2. Agreement contains that, the completion of all sanctions to develop the land within 24 months from 23-03-2020 but borrower failed to do so till date.

3. Agreement contains that borrower needs to mortgage the land in favour of the company e.

(ii) In the opinion of the management, current assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated in the books. However, balances under trade receivable are subject to confirmation, verification and reconcilation.
(i) Balance of Sundry Creditors are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

(iv) Company has outstnding the advances received from custommers against property booking amounting Rs. 1106 lakh out of which two customers having,

amount of Rs. 118.16 lakh made full payment againt the property booking but the company has not been completed the registration process in the name of the
buyers. Itis informed by the company, since interest and other dues etc. are receivable from the customers, therefore registraion process could not completed.

(v) Figures of Previous Year have been regrouped/re-arranged wherever necessary to make them comparable,

The notes referred to above forma an integral part of the financial statements LY
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